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Memorandum to 
Attention 
Fax No 
From 

Marine Survey Office, 
Abbey View House, 
Ballyshannon, 
Co. Donegal 
Ireland. 

CZMD 
Patricia Buss 

Nick Cantwell 

Tel: 353-071-9822400 

Date 
Reference 

cc 

Fax: 071-9822439 

15 December 2009 
E312164 V01.2 
Maintenance dredging Haulbowline 
Cork Harbour. Co.Cork 

I No of Papes I 1  I 

0 This office has no objections from a navigational viewpoint to the above 
application. 

0 The applicant is required to arrange with the maritime Safety Directorate the 
publication of a Marine Notice prior to commencement of operations. 

0 In addition, the port of Cork Harbour Authority should also promulgate a Port 
Marine Notice. 

0 Certification for vessels to be considered for the above should be forwarded to this 
office in ample time for assessment regarding compliance with national and 
international legislation. In addition, any vessel operating outside the Harbour 
limits must apply for an Irish Load Line Certificate to the M.S.O. Dublin. 

Y ours,faithfully 

N. W.Cantwel1 (Capt.) 
Nautical Surveyor 
1 

’ This document (including all pages transmitted with this document) is for the addressee(s) only 
named above. It contains confidential information. It may also be covered by the Official Secrets Act. 
Any dissemination or use of the contents by persons other than the addressee(s) is prohibited. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately. 
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Department of 

Agriculture, 
Fisheries and Food 

Talmhaiochta, 
lascaigh agus Bia 

An Roinn 

Our ref. E3/2/64 Vol. 2 

Captain Nick Cantwell 
Marine Survey Officer 
Ballyshannon Town Council Building 
Abbeyview 
Ballyshannon 
Co. Donegal 

3- December 2009 

Re: Maintenance Dredging Application by the Department of Defence at 
Haulbowline Naval Base, Co. Cork 

Dear Captain Cantwell, 

Please find enclosed an application from Department of Defence in relation to 
maintenance dredging at Haulbowline Naval Base. Co. Cork. 

I would appreciate your observations on this matter. 

Coastal Zone Management Division 

Department of Agriculture, Johnstown Castle Estate, Eastat Chaislean Sheonach, Telephone (053) 916 3400 
Fisheries and Food Co. Wexford, Contae Loch Corman, Fax (053) 914 2839 
An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Ireland. Eire. www.agriculture.gov.ie 
lascaigh agus Bia 
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